

Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048

Certification and Engineering Bureau

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada
Spectrum Engineering Branch
3701 Carling Avenue, Building 94
Ottawa, Ontario K2H 8S2

2024-08-23

Class II Permissive Change Letter

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to request a Class II permissive change for:

FCC ID: 2AXDT-RFM004,

IC ID: 26428-RFM004,

HVIN: RFM004

originally granted as limited modular approval on September 30, 2021.

The changes filed under this application are:

Removal of a capacitor in the power supply for the digital controller part

Minor change in the PCB layout of the host, which is not part of the RF module but part of the embedded Bluetooth antenna.

These changes may affect the performance of the Bluetooth antenna to some extent. There is no modification of either the NFMI radio or the NFMI antenna.

Sincerely,



Søren Møllskov Larsen

Manager Bluetooth solutions

soeren.larsen@wsa.com



Jan Knittel

VP Quality Management Systems

jan.knittel@wsa.com